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  ) . the english tenses... (شرح مفصل لجمیع أزمنة اللغة الإنجلیزية 
--------------------------------- 

  :الماضي البسیط 
 -------------------  

    يأتي الفعل الماضي على عدة أشكال
   عند تحويل الفعل إلى الماضي)  d,ed( إضافة : الشكل الأول " الماضي المنتظم  -1

Visit / visited    
Store / stored    

  الفعل عند تحوله إلى الماضي عدم تغیر شكل الفعل: الفعل الماضي الثابت  -2

Put / Put  

Cut / cut  

  وھو تغیر شكل الفعل عند تحوله إلى ماضي وھذه الأفعال تحفظ غیبا: الفعل الماضي الشاذ  -3

Have / hade  

Eat / ate  

  الإستعمال

  :للتعبیر عن حدث وقع في الماضي ضمن فترة زمنیة محددة مثل 

 "ago , yesterday , for ages , last( week , month , day , … ) , that ( day , time week, … ) ,it's ( time , 
2hours , several days  …(  

I sent ( send ) a letler to my friend last week .  

We had ( have ) abike many years ago .  

  ) didn't+ مجرد ( النفـــــــي يتم نفي التصريف الثاني وذلك باستخدام 

Had / didn't have  

Broke / didn't broke  

Saw / didn't see  

  a. Why questionsالسؤال 

W.h + did + subject + verb (base) + object + comp?  

What did John eat last evening ?  

Where did Ahmad leave last night ?  



b.Yes , no questions  

Did + subject + verb ( base ) +object + comp ?  

Did Ahmad watch television yesterday ?  

Did Laila play basketball yesterday ?    
 ---------------------------------------------  

  الماضي التام

  الشكل

Had + P.P  

  .الإستخدام للتعبیر عن فعلین منفصلین يحدثان في الزمن الماضي و أحدھما حدث قبل الآخر 

  ) Had + P.P( الفعل الذي حدث أولا يسمى الفعل الماضي التام 

  )التصريف الثاني ( الفعل الذي حدث ثانیا يسمى الفعل الماضي البسیط 

  :حسب القواعد التالیة )  If ,when , After , when( ونفصل بین الفعلین بــــــ 

Before + simple past / Had + P.P " Before I went to School , I Had eaten breakfast "  

After + had + P.P / simple past " After I had eaten breakfast , I went to School"    
 -----------  

  الماضي المستمر

   الشكل
She / He / It /I + was + verb + ing We / They / You + were + verb + ing  

  رة معینة في الماضي وانتھى في الماضيالإستخدام للتعبیر عن فعل كان مستمرا لفت

We were reading all day yesterday .  

  للنعبیر عن الفاعل في الماضي وحدوث فعل آخر اكثر أھمیة

While she was sleeping , the door bell rang .  

  دلائل الماضي

 "while , when , as , all ( day , time , …. ) yesterday , last yesterday (in the hours(  

1- while + was /were + verb + ing/simple past " while I was working , my father came "  

2- As + was/were + verb +ing/ simple past " As I was having breakfast , the man knocked at the 
door"  

3- When + simple past / was,were + verb + ing " When he left us ,it was raining heavily.    
 --------  

  المضارع التام

  الشكل

 •I, We,They/ + have + P.P • He,she,It / + has + P.P  

ويستخدم مع الدلالات الظرفیة . دلالات المضارع التام يستخدم للتعبیر عن فعل بدأ في الماضي وإنتھى الآن 
  :التالیة 

 )already, just , at last , so , far , for , since , never , ever , recently , up till now , yet lately (  

She has driven her for over five years .  



He has started to learn English since Ramadan .  

  :تستخدم مع السؤال و النفي )  Yet , ever( النفي والسؤال ملاحظة 

Father hasn't come in Yet .  

Have you ever been to Petra ?  

Have you written your homework , Yet ?  

والفعل حسب الجدول )  have , has( إذا جائت الدلالات الظرفیة في وسط الجملة فأنھا تقع بین (  -: ملاحظة 
  -:التالي 

Has / Have+ already / just/Never + P.P  

Ammar has already eaten his lunch .  

Mother has almost finished  

cleaning the house .  

  -:الإستعمال نستنتج أن الفعل المضارع التام يستخدم للتعبیر عن الحالات التالیة 

  فعل إنتھى الآن. 1

I have Just finished  

  بدأ في الماضي ولازال مستمر. 2

He has driven for five years  

  لماضي ولكني افكر في نتیجته الآنفعل جرى في الماضي وانتھى في ا. 3

We have painted the door .    
 --------------  

  المضارع المستمر

  الشكل

He/ She/ It + Is + verb+ing I + am + verb + ing We/ You / They + are + verb + ing  

  الأستعمال

  )أي أن ( حدث يجري أثناء الكلام . 1

The men are working on the field now .  

  :يعطي معنى المستقبل شريطة وجود دلالة مستقبل مثل . 2

 )tomorrow , tonight , next , time (  

They are wrking on the field next week .  

  أو مع التعابیر التالیة) always( لتعبیر عن الغضب مع . 3

Continually, constantly, for ever  

She is continually asking for new clothes .  

You are always shouting at me constantly .  

They are for ever destroying toys .  

They are for ever destroying toys .  

  :التعابیر التالیة تستخدم مع الفعل المضارع المستمر : دلائل المضارع المستمر ملاحظة 



 • )now, still, at, moment, at the present , in this hours , in this day , look! , listen! , lookout! 
Watchful! Becareful (!  

  افعال الحالة العقلیة ingأفعال لا تأخذ 

agree, differ , doubt ,forget, remember ,know,mean, Notice , recognise , suppose , think , believe , 
understand  

  افعال الحالة العاطفیة

Desire, mind , hope , like ,please , prefer , want , wish ,feel , Forgive , hate , love , detest .  

  أفعال أخرى

Appear, belong to ,consist of , contain , cost , depend , deseive , equal , find , mater, seen , 
possess, care , refuse , have , dislike , own, gather , be worth .  

  أفعال الحواس

Feel , smell , taste , see, notice hear , observe , sense touch .  

ثم الفعل مجرد وإذا سبق بإسم مفرد يضاف )dosen't / don't( الافعال الإرادية يتم نفیھا باستخدام  - :ملاحظة 
    ) .S( لھا 

 ---------  
  المضارع التام المستمر

  الشــــــكــــل

I/you / we /they + have +been +ing She /He/It + has +been+ +ing  

  الدلالات

All time this ( morning ,evening ….) All ( time , day, my life ….. ) ( privately ) , since , for .  

  لھا قاعدتین since /for: ملاحظة  since , forقواعد 

  " ING" مع الأفعال التي لا تأخذ  -1

For/since : have ,has +v3  

  مع باقي الأ فعال -2

For/since : Have ,has + been +ING  

  :ملاحظة 

1- FOR  2: ( يتبعھا كمیة من الزمن مثل years , along time , an houre , days…(.  

3- SINCE  ينبعھا إسم الزمن مثل ) :Sunday , June , 6 O'clock , 1990 (   
------------------ -  

  المستقبل البسیط

Will , shall + base Is / am / are + going to + base  

  الدلالات

 "Tomorrow , tonight , later , soon , in the future , this evening ,next ( week , time , day , … ) After 
( 2houre , Sunday . 3 days … ) , At ( 7o'clock , night , half past seven … ) afew ( houre , days ,…. ) 

on ( Sunday , Monday , the summer holiday " (  

all the working will stop at five o'clock .  



I'm going to marry Laila this summer .  

مع الأفعال  thatوبعد  sure , centainlyالإستخدام للتعبیر عن حدث سیقع في المستقبل كذلك تستخدم مع 
  :التالیة 

Believe , thing , expect , know .  

  ويمكن أن يستخدم للتعبیر عن أ ـ الوعد ب ـ التصمیم الأكید ج ـ الرغبة د ـ النیة والقصد ھـ ـ التھديد

  السؤال

Wh + will + subject + verb ( base ) + object + comp ?  

When will Ahmed buy his new car ?  

will Laila leave her job next week    
 --------------  

  المستقبل التام

  الشكل

Will + have + P.P التصريف الثالث  

الإستخدام للتعبیر عن حدث نتوقع انتھائه في المستقبل او نفترض انه قد انتھى ساعة الكلام ويستخم مع 
  .الدلاله الزمنیه

By  ) + الزمن (By tomorrow , by 2020 , by next week By the end of tomorrow .   
 ---------------  

  المستقبل المستمر

  الشكل

 )Will + be + ing ) will be playing  

  الإستخدام

للتعبیبر عن خطة عمل سنقوم بھا في المستقبل أو حدث نتوقع انه سیكون مستمرا في المسبقبل ويستخدم 
  :مع الدلاله الظرفیة الزمنیة التالیة 

By the time this ( year , week , mounth , … ) Next year at the same time .  

thank you // if you do not understand .... please ask us ....  
and do not be shy !!  
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